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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 35681 FAX: 6258 4215
Reg. No: 188607198R GST Reg. No. 19-89607188-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL

Ref CCaM1118008515/ual

805,02 1B BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711 Daie - DS-04-2018 I‘“"III"IH"I
Code . 112
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, 5H 98525 Veh. Inspectad SLE 5353E
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 08/04/2018
2. Vahicle Parliculars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. I Description of Damages
5. Genaral Information
Accident Date  30/03/2018 |Inspection Date
Survey held at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
18 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
Sa. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,

BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Sherini Fillal

Cc motorclaim@iii.com.sg

Subject: Your Ref : MCT18031036,0ur Ref : CC4/1I18006515/Awa3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING
5H 96525 AND SLE 5353E ON 30/03/2018 ALONG UPPER SERANGOON RD

Attachments: RE: Accident invaolving SLES353E and your insured SH9652S on 30.3.2018
=+ C4,/M18006515/ua3

Your Ref : MCTI1R031036
Our Ref ; CC4/TI118006515/Awa3

Dear Sherini
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 96528 AND SLE 5353F ON 30/032018 ALONG UPPER SERANGOON RD
We refer to the above matter

Please be inform that we had given 10 days’ notice to TP repairer. that till date TP’s repairer had not finalised with
our surveyor since 13/04/2018 after inspection .

In view of no further development, we will proceed to temporary close the file and submit the report to your office.

If any new development in future, we will keep you informed for an update and follow up the matter accordingly.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080933)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 1:46 PM

To: Hamzah Saad; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chang (LKK Auto)

Ce: Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLES353E and your insured SH9652S on 30.3.2018
Attachments: sle5353e-estimate 300318, pdf; SLE5353E-SAS-30.3.18.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm, ! Gsz@ ‘1}4 ' i

Person@ Humzah

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLES353E and let us have your report urgently.
J ehicle hot In

This claim will be handled by Ms Sherini,
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen,

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Mator Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecll Street | #05 108 Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Hamzah Saad [mailto:hamzah_saad @tanchong.com)

Sent: 09 April, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Motor Claim - |l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident involving SLES353E and your Insured SH96525 on 30.3.2018

Hi,
You may send LKK Auto consultants,

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com

From: Motor Claim - |l <motaorciai i >

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 9:14:17 AM

To: Hamzah Saad

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLES353E and your insured SH96525 on 30.3.2018




< Dear Sir / Mdm,
“We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

» LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
= Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list,

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 [0B Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Hamzah Saad [mailto:hamzah saad@tanchong.com]
Sent: 07 April, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Motor Claim - |Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Subject: Accident involving SLES353E and your insured SH9652S on 30.3.2018

Hi,

Prior to the above, my client wish to make third party claim against your insured, direct settlement with
claiming for loss of use/vehicle rental.

Kindly check your insured liability and revert.
Attachment are my client accident report and workshop estimate.

Regards

Hamazah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: 465 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

2



If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
-notified that any use, distribution, transmission. printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be

intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this

message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed 1o us collecting, using,
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
laws. If you do not agree 1o the same, kindly let us know immediately,

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed,

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

[f you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

notified that any use, distribution. transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

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



Vlulian Lau gLI(I{Autn!

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 June, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Hamzah

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLES353E and your insured SH9652S on 30.3.2018
***CC4/1118006515/ua3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear SirMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 5353E AND SH 96525 on 30.3.2018
We refer to the above matter

Kindly check and advise if your client is still interested to pursue with his third-party claim against our principal M/s
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Please respond and let us know within 10 days from the date of this e-mail. Otherwise, we shall have no other option
but to submit our report to our principal for closure.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter ts purely on a without prefudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting 1o legal proceedings. No admission of Hability, whatsoever, shamld be
decmed 7 inferved from thiy negotiation of termesettlement

I the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by vither party that will materially affect/influence on the
{syues of labilinydamages, either party is not bound, thereafler, by the negotiation terms/settlement

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-B625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLES353E and your insured SH96525 on 30.3.2018 ***CC4/11118006515/ua3

"Without Prejudice”

Dear Hamzah,



We refer to the below matter.
Please be inform that we are still pending for evidence from our Insured.

Meanwhile, we would like to request the CCTV footage / accident scene photos / evidence in order to seek further
instruction from our principal,

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin & kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Hamzah [mailto:hamzah saad@tanchong.com)|

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 4:44 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@Ikkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Accident involving SLES353E and your insured SH96525 on 30.3.2018 ***CC4/11118006515/ua3

Dear Thin Thin,

Have you finish the investigation.

Kindly revert.

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

S408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah_saad/@tanchong.com
2



From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 10:32:51 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Hamzah Saad

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto): Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLES353E and your insured SH9652S on 30.3.2018 ***CC4/11118006515/ua3

"Without Prejudice"
Dear Hamzah.
We refer to the below matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is unclear for
the above mentioned case. There is no conclusive evidence to substantiate either party’s version. Enclosed
herewith is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifving further with our
OI we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal
assistance until you heard further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request the CCTV footage / accident scene photos / evidence in order to seek
further instruction from our principal.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially sffect/influence on the lssues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 8:17 AM

To: Hamzah Saad / TCMS <hamzah saad@tan >
Ce: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLES353E and your insured SH96525 on 30.3.2018 ***CC4/11118006515/ua3

Dear Hamzah,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that OI has yet to report the accident.

For your update please,

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Thin Thin at 6841 6051.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
3



To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Mel Kwan | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MejEwan@|kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hamzah Saad [mailto:hamzah saad@tanchong.com]

Sent: 09 April, 2018 12:50 PM
To: Motor Claim - 11l <m lai >
Subject: Re: Accident involving SLE5353E and your insured SH96525 on 30.3.2018

Hi,
You may send LKK Auto consultants.

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

S408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah_saad@tanchong.com

From: Motor Claim - lll €m il.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 0:14:17 AM
To: Hamzah Saad

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLES353E and your insured SH96525 on 30.3.2018
Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.



We proprose using one of the following maotor surveyors:

" e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Hamzah Saad [mailto:hamzah saad@tanchong.com]
Sent: 07 April, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il €motorclaim@iil.com.sg>
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

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah_saad(@tanchong.com

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

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
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing. copying or dissemination

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

Registration No, 198703792-K
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icores ne tessor1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 4

Our File No:  CCA4/il18006515/AWA302
Date: 05/072018

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: India Inlemational Insurance Pte Lid Policy No: MCOMDD15

EL’{'"'“‘ Vehicle o, £53536 Insured Vehicle No : SH9852S

Date of Loss: 30/03r2018 Mature af Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18031038

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No SLE5353E
Make & Model: {N;}SSAN QASHQRAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD S5DR Engine No: HRA2277528A
Reg. Date: 18/06f2016 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: SINFEAJ11U16536805
Colour: Blue Odomeler: 39231 km
Engine Capacity: 1197 cc
Markel Valua/New Car Prica: N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Valus/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake [Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modiflication: No  Pre-accidenl Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronl Tyre Size. 21580 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 21560 R17
Front Lefi Side Continental B mm Rear Left Side: Conlinental 8 mm
Front Right Side Confinental 8 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above valusy reprssan! ihe emaining hyee reeds dapth
COSTOFCLAMS  Repairers Adjuster's Differance  DIff %
Parts 1.544 .95 1,400.40 144 56 936
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.400.00 1.260.00 140,00 10.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 2,944.96 2,660.40 284.56 9.66
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 20815 186.23 18.82 866
Nett Amount [S5§) 3,151.11 2,846,863 304.48 9.66
Glabal Sum Settlement [S$) 0.00
[ T
Date of Assignment: 08/04/2018
Date Inspected: 13/04/2018 Inspected At Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (HQ)
19 UBI ROAD 4
Singapore 408623
Estimated Period of Repair. 4.0 days

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VIVIAN LAU PEI FENG

NOTE Thus report reprasants our findings af the ime and place of inspection staled hemin. Such ingpecfion has been cared ouf 1o the best af our
knowiedge and abdity but any other liabiity under any ofher crcumstances is hereby erprassly sxcluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS
Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Page3jof 4

Parts;

Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 04 Jul 2019)

M1-SUV NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD 50R (A) (Catalogue Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard Lis)
(Unsubmitied, no prinl-code for SLES353E)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimale page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *LIF DOOR MIRROR CASING Mot Necessary 105.70FN ~FN
2 1 *LF DOOR MIRROR Cut 644 BOFN *544 BOFN
i 1 *LUF FENDER ARC MLDG Cut 483.00FN *4B3.00FN
4 1 *FENDER -FRONT LH Dentad 622 TOFN *622 TOFN
5 1 *SUNDRIES “Check 60.00FS “FS

F=Franchse pant S=SpoMett N=NettitamDisc

Sub Total (55) 1,916.20 1,750.50

- Nett item Discount an N Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) arn .2 3s0.10

Total Parts (S5) 1,544.96 1,400.40

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/7/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thete are no new miscellaneous ltems selecied.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR LH FRONT DOOR ,RENEW New 450.00 380.00
LH FRONT DOOR MIRROR AND LH FRONT FENDER
2 CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME New 700,00 620.00
3 FRONT BUMPER,SPRAY PAINT MNew 250,00 250.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1.400.00 1,260.00

Report was unsubmitted duning this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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